

Beadlam Parish Council

The Minutes of the Meeting of Beadlam Parish Council, held on Monday 5th February 2018, in Nawton Memorial Hall at 7pm.

Present –

Cllrs Thurlow, Berry, Smith, Waring.

Apologies –

None, all Cllrs present.

No declarations of interest in items on Agenda.

Minutes of Meeting held on Monday 4th December 2017, read, agreed, signed as true record.

Matters arising –

- 1) Website – Cllr Thurlow has contacted RDC (Beadlam Connect Ryedale). Tim Stedman is dealing with this.
- 2) All paperwork is done RE Parish Council Vacancy. Cllr Thurlow to ask a couple of Parishioners if they are interested in co-opting on.
- 3) N.Y.C.C. Are going to get back to Parish RE SOX Lighting. However no bill received yet for lighting replacement, so Cllrs agreed to wait.

Correspondence –

- 1) Kirkdale Heritage Group – Poster in notice board.
- 2) R.D.C. Ronnie Mclure – Draft Gambling Policy. Cllrs made aware of this.

Any Other Business –

- 1) N.Y.C.C. Stephenson Buses – Cllrs had seen the 31X running from Kirkbymoorside – York, but will monitor.
- 2) I.N.E.O.S. + Fracking – To put notices in board.
- 3) Lady Day Rents – To be sent out by mid Feb.
- 4) Parishioner complaint – Parking near Omega Oak Barn – Letter to be sent.

Next Meeting March 2018